Summer Lee (LKK Auto)

From: Ben Tang <Ben.Tang@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Friday, 21 August, 2020 12:12 PM

To: Cheonghoh Law

Cc: Chong Boon Sen; SUR; assignments

Subject: RE: PRS for SMJ 4628 G accident involving vehicle GBJ 329 B on 17 August 2020

along/at Central Expressway (Or ref: LCH.lg/SM2M-10338.20)

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Sirs
We refer to your email below.

We noted that you are not agreeable to our proposed list of surveyors. We will assign our panel surveyor M/s LKK
Auto to conduct the Pre-repair survey.

Please contact our surveyor to conduct the pre repair inspection before returning the repaired vehicle to the
claimant.

Aside to LKK,
Please arrange for the survey.

Thank you.

NOTICE :

In response to the escalating Covid-19 cases, please refrain from sending hardcopy documents to us as
delay is to be expected for handling hardcopy documents. All correspondence should be made via email
claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com or fax at 6224 7175. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted

Best Regards

Ben Tang
Executive

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 6389 6175 | F:(65) 6222 1033

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsag/ | WeChat: X4fiif Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: Cheonghoh Law <mail@cheonghoh.sg>
Sent: Friday, August 21, 2020 10:28 AM
To: Ben Tang <Ben.Tang@sg.cntaiping.com>



Cc: Cheonghoh Law <mail@cheonghoh.sg>; Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>
Subject: Re: PRS for SMJ 4628 G accident involving vehicle GBJ 329 B on 17 August 2020 along/at Central Expressway
(Or ref: LCH.lg/SM2M-10338.20)

Dear Sirs,
We refer to the above matter and to your email of even date.

Pursuant to the NIMA protocol of the Practice Directions Amendment No. 1 of 2016, we have our client’s
instructions to reject your 10 appointed surveyors as stated in your aforesaid letter.

We are further instructed to append below our client’s 10 proposed surveyors as follows:

(1) William Ng (Allied Auto Appraisal)

(2) Lee Kok Weng - (Lee Automobile Appraiser Services)
(3) Lek Boon Hwee (Auto Performance Appraisal)

(4) Patrick Ng Kong Beng - (Carlink Consultancy)

(5) Ang Guea Kiang - (CA Appraisal)

(6) How Andrew - (Prominent Appraiser Service)

(7) Chang Fuh Keong - (Sincere Appraisal Services)

(8) Ong Poh Meng - (Aeon Auto Consultants LLP)

(9) Ng Soon Aik Francis - (Prestiage Appraiser Services)
(10) Ng Soon Chuan Louis - (Prestiage Appraiser Services)

If you are not agreeable to our list of surveyors above, kindly appoint your surveyor to proceed with the pre- repair
survey and please contact our client’s workshop, Motronic Motor Works Pte Ltd, 160 Sin Ming Drive, #03-16 Sin
Ming AutoCity Singapore 575722 of the said survey of SMJ 4628 G.

Contact Person : Mr Ray Ng
Telephone  :6454 8418 / 9662 9356

Kindly proceed to do the needful.

Thanks & regards

Catherine

CHEONGHOH LAW CORPORATION

Blk 53 Chin Swee Road #03-05

Singapore 160053

T:6337 8700 | F: 6337 3700 | E: mail@cheonghoh.sg

>0n 21 Aug 2020, at 9:13 AM, Ben Tang <Ben.Tang@sg.cntaiping.com> wrote:

>

> Dear Sir

>

> We refer to your email dated 20 August 2020.

>

> We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client's vehicle jointly with your client/your motor
workshop. We propose to use one of the following motor surveyors to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single
joint expert.

>

>

> LKK / FTA

> Marcus Chua

> Gary Soon




> Kenneth Kong

> Chow Bo Xiong

> Adrian Ling

> Ben Chua

> Mohd Taufikh

> Ng You Han

> Steve Chen

> Henry Ng

>

> You may select one of the listed motor surveyors and we will bear the cost of the pre-repair survey carried out by
the single joint expert.

>

> If we do not hear from you within two days of this letter, you shall have deemed to have agreed that the surveyor
appointed by us shall be Single Joint Expert for this matter.

>

> Thank you.

>

> NOTICE :

> In response to the escalating Covid-19 cases, please refrain from sending hardcopy documents to us as delay is to
be expected for handling hardcopy documents. All correspondence should be made via email
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

>

>W:
https://apc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.sg.cntaiping.com%2F&amp;data=02%7C
01%7CBen.Tang%40sg.cntaiping.com%7Cfbed3a29¢c72f4bfe360808d84579e49f%7C52fbc9ef9a574c5badcad6f26338
68e5%7C0%7C0%7C637335737122032537&amp;sdata=7fWaTsdNgsxfKTc1QYUIN6EX3mkOc3fGxZIRQotkhM%3D&a
mp;reserved=0 | FB:
https://apc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2Fchinataipingsg%2F&a
mp;data=02%7C01%7CBen.Tang%40sg.cntaiping.com%7Cfbed3a29¢72f4bfe360808d84579e49f%7C52fbc9ef9a574c
5badcad6f2633868e5%7C0%7C0%7C637335737122032537&amp;sdata=f9iKdeYZrVYCcF7UkIW2yWoszDsSdclOWRIp
9em0d08%3D&amp;reserved=0 | WeChat: AXJEHfits Taiping SG

>

>

> Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain
confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or
partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately. Please delete the
e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

>

>

>

> From: Cheonghoh Law <mail@cheonghoh.sg>

> Sent: Thursday, August 20, 2020 7:12 PM

> To: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>; Ben Tang <Ben.Tang@sg.cntaiping.com>

> Cc: Cheonghoh Law <mail@cheonghoh.sg>

> Subject: Fwd: PRS for SMJ 4628 G accident involving vehicle GBJ 329 B on 17 August 2020 along/at Central
Expressway (Or ref: LCH.lg/SM2M-10338.20)

>




> REMINDER

>

> Thanks & regards

> Catherine

> CHEONGHOH LAW CORPORATION

> Blk 53 Chin Swee Road #03-05

> Singapore 160053

>T:6337 8700 | F: 6337 3700 | E: mail@cheonghoh.sg
>

>

>

> > Begin forwarded message:

> >

> > From: Cheonghoh Law <mail@cheonghoh.sg>

> > Subject: Re: PRS for SMJ 4628 G accident involving vehicle GBJ 329 B on 17 August 2020 along/at Central
Expressway (Or ref: LCH.lg/SM2M-10338.20)

> > Date: 20 August 2020 at 10:55:45 AM SGT

> > To: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>
> > Cc: Cheonghoh Law <mail@cheonghoh.sg>

> >

> > Dear Sirs,

> >

> > We enclose herewith our letter of PRS and a wait your urgent reply.
> >

> >

> > Thanks & regards

> > Catherine

>> CHEONGHOH LAW CORPORATION

> > Blk 53 Chin Swee Road #03-05

> > Singapore 160053

>>T:6337 8700 | F: 6337 3700 | E: mail@cheonghoh.sg
> >

> >

> >

>




